
Seven Communications 
10 Canal Street 

Stockport 
Cheshire 
SK1 3BZ 

Tel: 0161 429 5700 

 
 

 

FAO Mr Kurt Richardson 
162 Lowfield Road 
Shaw Heath 
Stockport 
SK3 8JP 

Thursday, 16 April 2015 

Dear Mr Richardson 

Following our telephone conversation on 3rd April 2015, I am advised that your trespass on our 
property is still active as per the pictures below. 

     

This trespass must cease immediately, your goods be removed, and the boundary fence reinstated, 
or we will have no alternative but to recover our property and make good the damage at your 
expense without further notice. For reference, I attached copy of the Land Registry entry relating to 
your own property, and it is clear that there has been an infringement of the boundary. 

Please give this your immediate attention, and advise completion to our office on 0161 429 5700. 

Yours faithfully 

 

Stephen Bower 

Philip Hewitt 

cc. Kurt Richardson c/o Waterloo Sheet Metals, Canal St, Stockport, SK1 3BZ 



 


